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Director (P&S, Tarlff)

Airports Economic Regulatory Authority of India (AERA),

AERA Administrotive Complex,

Saofdarjung Airparts, New Delhi— 110002

Dear Sir
Sub. : Comments on Consultation Paper No. 08/2022-23 dated 17.8.2022

We refer to the Consultation Paper No. 09/2022-23 dated 17.8.2022. " At present import and export is facing delay
in clearonce due to issues faced with various stakehalders such custodian, customs, PGA, airiines etc. We request
that the proposal for reduction in demurrage free period should be considered anly after prescribing S0P with
specific time limit for entire aetivity with stokeholders such os Custodion, Customs, PGA’s girfines etc.

The follawing paints may be noted ;

1) Right from landing of the cargo, i.e. flight checking, segregation, forwarding ond delivery aof corge and
vice — verse for exports, there should be specific time limit fived with Custodian. At present the time limit
being projected are not actual, and they need to be coptured in EDI System an real time basis and
monitored.

2] There is peed to cregte robust infrastructure ot ACC Mumbai. The present infrastructure wos created
decodes mgo and to cater to the present corgo volumes, we need better infrostructure.

3} Due to frequent breakdown of Customs EDI system and ICEGATE, it is resulting delay in entire process af
clearance. We request that Custom Authorities should olso be part of stokeholder consultation process
and time limit needs to be set for Assessment ond other activities.

4] Likewise of PGA’s such os ADC, P, A, FSSAI Textile Committee efc, we request that specific time limit
for issuance of NOC should be prescribed. It is taking anywhere between 2 — 7 days for NOC from PGA.

5} The flight seqregation time and inword date which is being reflected is not occurate and there is urgent
need to provide this information on reol time bosis.  We are enclosing submission made regarding the

SOTHE.

Considering the abave, we once agoin request that reduction of demurrage free period shauld not be considered,
We fook forward to your co-operation in the matter in larger interest of EXIM Trode at ACC Mumbai.
manjrirrg You,

Yours faithfully,
For Brihanmumibai Custom Brokers Association
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Kiran Rombhio
President
Mobile : G821164052
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Enel : As above

Copy to: director-ps@oera.gow.in ; secretorny@gera. gowv.in
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